Minutes of Waberthwaite & Corney Parish Council Meeting held at Waberthwaite& Corney District Village Hall, 7.30pm on Monday 8th November 2021.

Item		Action
1. Present	Deputy Chairman. M Steele, Cllrs: R Thornton, J Vardon, A Hadwin, Clerk: G Savage	
2. Apologies for absence	E. Wilson A. Clegg N. Southward Reason – Illness A. Pritt	
3. Declaration of Interest	None	
4. Minutes	It was proposed, seconded and resolved that the deputy Chairman sign the minutes of the meeting held on 11 th October 2021	
5. Public Participation,20 minutes allowed	None	
6. Progress Reports		
6(a) Highways	 Matters reported to Highways but they have stated that this is the reasonability of LDNP. Footway leading to Alley Hill, needs attention/clearing. Footway by road at Broadoak behind the hedge, overgrown and gravel washed onto it. 	Clerk has referred these matters to County Councillor Keith Hitchen and will check on progress.
	 Drains blocked on main road from the Village Hall to Brown Cow Inn and also at Park Knook. 	Clerk to check on progress.
6(b) Lengthsman	Bootle Parish Council have agreed to employ a lengthsman. Waberthwaite & Corney Parish Council proposed, seconded and resolved to review this at a future date but at the present time decided not to join Bootle Parish Councils Lengthsman service.	
6(c) Registering the council as an employer with HMRC	Clerk has registered the Parish Council for PAYE with HMRC, process still ongoing as further documents required.	Clerk to notify HMRC of PAYE payments.

(d) Laptop Repair	Parish Council laptop repair carried out at cost of	
	£210	
7. District & County Councillor's reports	Nothing to report	
8.Finance		
8 (a) To consider the statements of accounts – Current account £137.56 Deposit account £9044.46	It was proposed, seconded and resolved that the accounts be accepted.	
8 (a) (b) (c)	Clerk updated Cllrs on the following payments made which were proposed, seconded and resolved in previous meetings: (a) Payment made for the clerk's salary 2 months -	
	£110 (b) Payment made for Parish Council laptop repair - £205 (c) Payment made for Clerk training - £20	
9. Correspondence for Information	None	
10. Clerk's report on any actions taken under delegated powers not otherwise mentioned.	None to report	
11.Planning Applications.		
11(a) Ref: 7/2021/4137 Location: Smithy Wood Farm, Waberthwaite, LA19 5YL (map) Proposal: New 4 bed- room house with detached garage	It was proposed, seconded and resolved that the application is supported.	Clerk to notify the Lake District National Park Authority.
11 (b) To Consider planning application Ref: 7/2021/4120 Location: Barras Meadow, Corney, LA19 5TS Proposal: Construction of a single storey rear ex- tension	It was proposed, seconded and resolved that the application is supported.	Clerk to notify the Lake District National Park Authority.
12. Maintenance issues		
12 (a) Footpaths	 Corney - Beckside Cottage to Corney Hall, overgrown could possibly be a bridleway. Peggy's Lonning/Hall Waberthwaite – Lonning floods and potholes present. 	Clerk to make further enquiries and report to relevant authority.

12 (b)	Potholes outside lonning end Cottage which have been reported.	Clerk to check on progress of repair.
12 (c)	Footways require cleaning from Broadoak tp Brown Cow.	Clerk to report to Highways.
13. Councillors' reports and items for future agenda.	Request from St John's Church : Would the Parish Council choose a favourite Christmas Carol for their candle lit carol service on Sunday 5 th December 5-6 pm. Let Catherine know your choice as soon as you can on: 07807098652 <u>cmwinzor@btinternet.com</u>	
14. Date of next Parish meeting.	It was proposed, seconded and resolved that the next meeting would be on 10 th January 2022 in Waberthwaite, Corney & District Village Hall at 7.30 PM.	
15. To Consider the exclusion of the public and press in the public interest for consideration of the following items.	None	

The meeting closed at 19.55 pm